Alisha Rodriguez

From: Alisha Rodriguez

Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 3:47 PM
To: Ted Loomos

Subject: FW: Earn 60 PDUs for only $99

May | please have your approval to get reimbursed for the purchase of this?
It helps with one of my goals for staying up to date on my PDU’s for PMP certification.

This would help me tremendously as then | don’t have to enter in 100+ claims for PDUs &
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Earn 60 PDUs for only $99

The PM PrepCast for PDUs \.

ONLY $99

UNTIL NOVEMEER 15. 2022
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The PM PrepCast (Sixth Edition For PDUs) will be discontinued
on December 31, 2022, and the last day you can order it is
November 15, 2022.

This way, you have enough time to watch the lessons and earn
your PDUs before the end of the year.

Order today - Save BIG - Watch the lessons - And earn 60 PDUs
before December 31!
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| want to order the PM PrepCast for PDUs!

The PM PrepCast Leadership Academy Interviews

Join Cornelius Fichtner for the launch of The PM PrepCast
Leadership Academy Interviews, our advanced video series on
project leadership. If you want to go above and beyond your
project management competencies, then this masterclass with
conversational interviews from 15 distinguished global leaders is
for you. Project leadership is not one-size-fits-all, so we built this
class with the senior project manager who is on a leadership track
in mind.

We'll talk about how the course helps you become a change
maker in your organization, win and maintain your team's trust,
how to get assigned to more critical projects, but most importantly,
create meaningful and lasting change.

If inspiration, growth, and team satisfaction are critical to you and
the type of project leader you want to be, then you have come to
the right place.




PMI Training
Hybrid Project Management: The Best of Both Worlds with Greta
Blash

Date: October 17, 2022
Time: 8am EDT

PDUs: 7

Location: Live Virtual Training

Register here

Got a Question about PDUs? Ask here:
www.pm-prepcast.com/askcornelius

Find Answers to Your PDU Questions:
www.pm-prepcast.com/answers

PM PrepCast, Agile PrepCast, PM Exam Simulator, PDU Podcast, PM Podcast are marks of OSP International LLC.
PMI, PMBOK, PMP, PgMP, PfMP, CAPM, PMI-SP, PMI-RMP, PMI-ACP, and PMI-PBA
are registered marks of the Project Management Institute, Inc.
Copyright © 2022 OSP International LLC. All Rights Reserved.
Our Privacy Notice: http://www.osp-international.com/privacynotice
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